Message

From: Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]
Sent: 1/4/2019 12:24:56 PM
To: Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

CC: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: IBEC-Stone

Brian and Christing,

The City would like to preview David Stone’s report findings prior to having a discussion with the entire consultant team.
As aresult, we will postpone David’s preview to the consultant team on Monday.

Have a great weekend.,

Regards,

Fred Jackson : Senior Planner : City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, C4A 90301
VIZ10) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : facksen@oivolinglewsod.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMMITMENT to Problem Solving. ﬁmmwmmm 1o Succeed,




